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Zaini (LKK Auto)

From: Zaini (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 January, 2018 12:20 PM

To: 'Yew Tee (HQ)'

Cc: info@yewteegroup.com; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your ref: PC 13H_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SH 9072R AND PC 13H ON 

25/11/2017                                           

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Shaun, 

 

We have revert to our principal on the contents of your below email. 

 

However, our principal is in view that your client had encroached into our insured lane while turning right and 

resulted in the collision.  

 

In view of the above and with our principal’s instruction, we regret to inform you that we maintained on our 

rejection and is unable to further look into your claim.  

   

As such, we will close file in our end.  

   

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Zaini Kusaini | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6841-2132 | email: Zaini@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Yew Tee (HQ) [mailto:utauto@singnet.com.sg]  
Sent: Saturday, 23 December, 2017 8:09 PM 

To: Zaini (LKK Auto) 

Cc: info@yewteegroup.com; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 
Subject: Re: Your ref: PC 13H_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SH 9072R AND PC 13H ON 25/11/2017  

 

Hi  

 

Based on the video of yr client, it also shows that our client is already in front of yr client vehicle making the turn, yr 

client fails to give way  n move forward to hit onto our client vehicle side, hence based on bola we propose liability 

50% on each party. Hence kindly revert to us.  

If there is more dispute I suggest we escalate the case to GIA for review on liability issue  

Best Regards 

Shaun Toh L M 

  

9743 2262 / 8100 7999 

Website: www.yewteegroup.com 

Like Us On Facebook 

  

Director of  

-YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD 

-ULTIMAX LEASING PTE LTD 
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-SKT TYRES & BATTERY SERVICES PTE LTD 

-YEW TEE (CAMBODIA) AUTOMOBILE CO. LTD 

  
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved,  
renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and  
location.

   

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

  

  

HQ: 

Blk 6 Woodlands Road 399F  

Yew Tee Ind. Est  

Singapore 678006 

DID: 6765 3373 / 6762 2081 / 6764 9042  Fax: 6760 4895 

Email: utauto@singnet.com.sg 

  

Branch Office: 

Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 

Unit No #01-60/61 

Singapore 417800 

DID: 6702 3113 (3 Lines) Fax: 6702 3773 

Email: utauto2@singnet.com.sg 

P please consider the environment before printing this email 

Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is 

intended solely for the identified recipient(s) to whom it is addressed.  If you are not an intended recipient, please 

reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or 

otherwise disclose its contents to any person 

 

On 23 Dec 2017, at 10:54, Zaini (LKK Auto) <Zaini@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Your ref: PC 13H                                           “WITHOUT PREJUDICE”  

Our ref: CC4/III17022941/Uka3 

  

Dear Sirs,  

   

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SH 9072R AND PC 13H ON 25/11/2017 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

Please be informed that our principal had further reviewed the matter and based on the available 

information and evidence at hand, our principal is in the view that our Insured is not liable of the 

accident.  

  

Based on the accident scenario and CCTV footage after review, our principal are in view that our 

insured’s vehicle was travelling within his lane when your client’s vehicle encroached into his lane 

while turning and resulted in the collision. 

  

In view of the above and with our principal’s instruction, we regret to inform you that we are unable 

to further look into your claim. 

  

As such, we will close file in our end. 

  

Thank you. 

  


